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Subject: OIA 2025/06 – Cabinet and Cabinet Commi5ee paper sta9s9cs
Date: Monday, 9 June 2025 at 9:32:57 AM New Zealand Standard Time
From: Wendy McGuinness
To:
CC: Greta Balfour
A8achments: image001.jpg

Kia ora,
 
Our OIA 2025/06 – Cabinet and Cabinet Commi8ee paper staGsGcs
 
Please note Questions 1-2 are likely to be specific to DPMC and Questions 3-5 are likely to be
specific to the PSC. However, given how integrated these questions are, we have treated this
request as a joint OIA.
 
Backgorund
The Ins9tute is finalising Working Paper 2025/03: List of Climate-related Cabinet Papers Dated Between
2001 and 2024 (published as a final dra_). While undertaking this work, we found that the public had no
consistent or reliable policy framework to access Cabinet papers and Cabinet Commi5ee papers. We think
the current process is expensive and 9me consuming for officials, public servants and ci9zens. Our paper
makes a number of recommenda9ons that we think would solve this problem and save money and 9me.
 
To set the context for our recommenda9ons (and enable us to complete our paper), we would like answers
to the following ques9ons.
 
Background: Please keep in mind we expect DPMC will already collect sta9s9cs on the number of Cabinet
and Cabinet Commi5ee papers in some form. As we do not wish to overladen the system, we are happy to
receive the sta9s9cs DPMC has already collected, as they may suffice. We have two overarching goals:
 
Goal 1: To learn more about the numbers of papers in terms of those that are proac9vely released verses
those that are not. We expect you will also have iden9fied a middle category which is proac9vely released
but redacted. For the sake of clarity we have iden9fied three types of papers:
 

(i)                  Private and confidential papers (not released at all)
(ii)                Proac9vely released papers (approved for release - with some text redacted)
(iii)               Proac9vely released papers (approved for release - clean)

 
Table 1: Cabinet papers sta>s>cs

Year ended Number of
papers submitted
to Cabinet
 
 
(Col A)

(i) Private and
confidential
papers (not
released at all)
 

(Col B)

(ii) Proac9vely
released papers
(approved for
release - with
some text
redacted)
(Col C)

(iii) Proac9vely
released papers
(approved for
release - clean)
(Col D)

XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
 
Table 2: Cabinet Commi@ee papers sta>s>cs – Note: we would prefer a table per commi5ee (e.g. 2(a), 2(b),
etc)

Year Number of papers (i) Private and (ii) Proac9vely (iii) Proac9vely
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Year Number of papers
submitted to
Cabinet
Committees
(ideally by
committee)
(Col A)

(i) Private and
confidential
papers (not
released at all)
 

(Col B)

(ii) Proac9vely
released papers
(approved for
release - with
some text
redacted)
(Col C)

(iii) Proac9vely
released papers
(approved for
release - clean)

(Col D)
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        
XX XX XXXX        

Note: Based on our understanding of the system, the figures in Col B, C and D should equal Col A.

This leads to the following three ques9ons:
 
QUESTIONS:

1. Can you complete Tables 1 and 2 (the la5er table, ideally by commi5ee)? The aim is to
provide the number of Cabinet papers and Cabinet Commi@ee papers that are submi@ed
during a set period of 9me (this could be by calendar year, by financial year or by six month
period, etc)? Ideally, for each of the last five years (since 2000).

2. If Col B, C and D do not equal Col A, can you explain in detail the reason for this?
 
Goal 2: To learn more about how it is possible that Cabinet papers or Cabinet Commi@ee papers that are
approved to be proac9vely released by Cabinet but in the end are not released. This appears to be a system
failure. While exploring this issue we came across a report 9tled Proac>ve release of Cabinet papers:
Janurary to June 2024. It was found on the Public Service Commissions website. The report includes key
results for the proac9ve release of Cabinet papers. I have a5ached an image of the relevant table to explain
the issue.
 
QUESTIONS:

3. Can you provide the sta9s9cs for the second half of 2024 (Jul-Dec), so that we can update the
table below? (FYI: a copy of this table can be found on our working paper, and we would like
to add this new informa9on to our exis9ng table)

4. Can you explain why releases approved by Cabinet are not actually released? For example
why was 402 approved to be released but only 233 actually released?

5. Can you explain what ac9ons have been taken since the report (dated August 2024) to ensure
that all those approved to be released are actually released to the public?

Excerpt from Proac>ve release of Cabinet papers: Janurary to June 2024.
 

https://www.publicservice.govt.nz/assets/DirectoryFile/2024-0229-REPORT-Proactive-release-of-Cabinet-papers-January-to-June-2024.pdf
https://www.publicservice.govt.nz/assets/DirectoryFile/2024-0229-REPORT-Proactive-release-of-Cabinet-papers-January-to-June-2024.pdf
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Many thanks for your help. If you have any questions or points of clarification, do not hesitate to
contact me.
 
Best wishes, Wendy
 
Wendy McGuinness
Chief Execu9ve

 
McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A, 15 Allen Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142 +64 4 499 8888 |
 www.mcguinnessinstitute.org
 
The McGuinness Institute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through
evidence-based research and policy analysis.
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